
From: Aaron Bogie
To: Michael Anderson; Lisa Zielke
Subject: Fwd: Roster for 8/25/20 Kenosha
Date: Wednesday, March 03, 2021 6:08:25 PM
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Lisa,

I put this email together at the end of last year for the DI. It lists our roster and report number
for Kenosha on 8/25. Hopefully this helps with what you are looking for.

Aaron
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From: Aaron Bogie <ABogie@waukeshacounty.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 11:27 PM
To: Patrick Esser; Brian Larson; Nicholas Ollinger; Gregory Kaepernick; Neil Dussault
Cc: Aaron Bogie
Subject: RE: Roster for 8/25/20 Kenosha
 
TEU roster for 8/25/20:
 
COMMAND:
Dussault
Bogie
 
BEARCAT:
Anderson
Niles
Thompson
Knipfer
Busler
Markut
Bellows
Palmer
 

TEU did not deploy less lethal or have any UOF on the night of the 25th. According to the report
(W20059487) it looks like Robakowski deployed less lethal for CDU and possibly Ryan Jacobs, but
there’s no supplement from Jacobs.
 
CDU Members listed on the report (Not sure if this is everyone):
McElderry (assisting)
Ollinger
Kibler
Robakowski
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Terhorst
Jacobi
Whitehouse
Maylen
Jacobs
Joswick
Meinel
Halliday
Lehman
 
 
Aaron I. Bogie

Captain - 2nd Shift Patrol Division
Waukesha County Sheriff’s Office
515 W. Moreland Blvd., Waukesha, WI 53188
(262) 548-7134 Office
abogie@waukeshacounty.gov

 

From: Patrick Esser <PEsser@waukeshacounty.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 2:32 PM
To: Brian Larson <BLarson@waukeshacounty.gov>; Nicholas Ollinger
<nollinger@waukeshacounty.gov>; Gregory Kaepernick <GKaepernick@waukeshacounty.gov>; Neil
Dussault <NDussault@waukeshacounty.gov>; Aaron Bogie <ABogie@waukeshacounty.gov>
Subject: Roster for 8/25/20 Kenosha
 
Please get me a roster of who we all had at the Kenosha protest on the night of 8/25.  Also, please
identify if anyone deployed less lethal.
 
Thanks, 
 
DI PRE
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